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Toronto East York Community Council

From: Jaime Martino <jaime@pridetoronto.com>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 12:41 PM
To: Toronto East York Community Council; Ros Dyers
Subject: Event of Municipal Significance

Hi Ros and TEYCC Members; 
 
This is to formally request that the Pride 2017 festival, running from Tuesday June 20th 
at 2pm to Sunday June 25th at 11pm, be declared an event of municipal significance at 
the next meeting of the Toronto East York Community Council. 
 
Thank you; 
 
Jaime 
 
———————————— 
Jaime Martino 
Director of Operations, Pride Toronto 
55 Berkeley Street, Toronto, ON, M5A 2W5 
Office: (416) 927-7433 
Cell: (416) 897-2175 
www.PrideToronto.com 
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram 
 
Volunteer with us! Visit www.PrideToronto.com/volunteer for details on joining our team. 
 
 


